BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Request for Proposal #: 17-23APR13
Video Conferencing Equipment for 2-South Hearing Room in the Boone County Courthouse

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued April 3,2013

This addendum is issued in accordance with Request for Proposal number 17-23APR13 requirements and is
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal documents. Offerors are reminded that
receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s proposal response.

Scope of Work for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified
as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1) The following questions were received at the pre-proposal conference and the County is providing a
response as outlined below.

Question 1: How many cameras will feed into the video conferencing system?
Response: For the purposes of this RFP only four (4) cameras are required to feed into the
system: three (3) located in 2-South Hearing Room in the courthouse and one (1) camera B
—fromraremote location.—However; offerors may provide thecapability of additional cameras—
as an alternate for the County to consider. It was noted that the remote feed must have the
ability to be displayed in the courtroom at all times.
Question 2: Does the system need to have the capability of recording video?
Response: No, the County has audio recording in place. Video recording is not required.
Question 3: What size quad-screen monitor is needed?
Response: It was estimated that the existing monitors are 17-19” measured diagonally.

Question 4: Will equipment be installed on racks in the courtroom or an AV closet?

Response: A floorplan of the courtroom is attached to this addendum for offerors’ review
and determination of placement of equipment.

Question 5: Are all locatiions the same TCP/IP?
Response: Yes.

2) The pre-proposal attendee sign-in list is attached for informational purposes.
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By: /4”1/44/ /@ﬁﬂw/_\/

- 'AmyZRObbins
Senior Buyer

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Proposal # 17-23APR13 — Video
Conferencing Equipment for 2-South Hearing Room in the Boone County Courthouse receipt of which
is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:
Address:

Phone Number: ' Fax Number;
E-mail address:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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Consultants In Acoustic Technologies
8978 "J" Strect Omaha, NE 68127 402-597-2818
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFRENCE SIGN IN SHEET

17-23APR13 — Video Conferencing Equipment for 2-South Hearing Room — Boone

County Courthouse

Tuesday, April 2, 2013, 10:00 a.m. central time

Representative Name

Business Name

Telephone Number

Fax Number

Boone County Purchasing
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Melinda Bobbitt

Court Administrator
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